SMITHFIELD CITY COUNCIL

DECEMBER 14, 2022

The Smithfield City Council met in a regularly scheduled meeting at 96 South Main Street, Smithfield, Utah on Wednesday, December 14, 2022. The meeting began at 6:31 P.M. and Mayor Kristi Monson was in the chair. The welcome pledge of allegiance and thought/prayer was by Jon Wells.

The following council members were in attendance: Curtis Wall, Deon Hunsaker, Sue Hyer, Jon Wells and Wade Campbell.

City Manager Craig Giles, Police Chief Travis Allen, Fire Chief Jay Downs, City Engineer Clay Bodily and City Recorder Justin Lewis were also in attendance.

VISITORS: Bob Holbrook, Dan Sundstrom, Jeff Barnes, Mike Monson, Brian Higginbotham, Jeff Gittins, Russell Smart, John Merkley, Scott Gibbons, Lucy Harris, Jon Harrop, Stuart Reis, Guy Perkins, Catherine Gibbons, Amy Anderson, Josh Wright, Jera Wright and Mike Harris

The city council and mayor had a question-and-answer session with Representative Mike Petersen from 6:00 - 6:30 P.M.

APPROVAL OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES FROM NOVEMBER 9, 2022.

A motion to approve the November 9, 2022 city council meeting minutes was made by Wade, seconded by Curtis and the vote was unanimous.

Yes Vote: Wall, Hunsaker, Hyer, Wells, Campbell

No Vote: None

YOUTH COUNCIL REPORT

Catherine Gibbons is the secretary for the youth council.

The youth council recently helped with the senior ball, Turkey Trot and Night of Giving.

The senior ball had decent attendance. Attendance has decreased since COVID-19 became an issue.

The youth council helped at some of the race stations during the Turkey Trot.

The youth council helped the Smithfield Chamber of Commerce with the setup and takedown for the annual Night of Giving.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF CAROLE HOLLAND AS A MEMBER OF THE TREE COMMITTEE.

Mayor Monson mentioned Tree Committee Chairman Jack Greene is recommending Carole Holland to be a member of the Tree Committee.

A motion to appoint Carole Holland as a member of the Smithfield City Tree Committee was made by Wade, seconded by Jon and the vote was unanimous.

Yes Vote: Wall, Hunsaker, Hyer, Wells, Campbell

No Vote: None

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE APPOINTMENT OF JOSH WRIGHT AS PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR.

Mayor Monson mentioned Josh Wright has been serving as the interim public works director since Doug Petersen retired.

Craig mentioned Josh has worked for the city for fifteen years. Josh has worked in all of the public works department different departments. Josh has served as the water department lead for approximately five years. For the last 18 months or so, Josh was the assistance public works director. The request is to remove the interim public works director classification and make Josh the permanent public works director.

Josh introduced himself and his wife Jera.

Mayor Monson mentioned she visited with Josh about why he likes his job. Josh stated it is because he can use his hands and learn new ways of doing things from others.

Mayor Monson recommended Josh be appointed the permanent public works director for the city.

Deon mentioned earlier this year when he was out walking, he discovered a culinary water leak. Deon called Josh and he was instantly on scene to deal with the problem.

Deon mentioned he had ridden in the snowplow truck with Josh when he was plowing snow and learned about what the drivers experience when they are pushing snow.

Deon recommended Josh be approved as public works director.

Jon mentioned a benefit of appointing Josh is he lives in the city where some of the other department heads do not. Josh will have better insight of what is going on in the city where he lives here.

A motion to appoint Josh Wright as the Smithfield City Public Works Director was made by Wade, seconded by Deon and the vote was unanimous.

Yes Vote: Wall, Hunsaker, Hyer, Wells, Campbell

No Vote: None

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE VOTE ON THE REQUEST BY JOHN MERKLEY FOR APPROVAL OF THE FINAL PLAT FOR THE 150 EAST SUBDIVISION, A (2) LOT/UNIT SUBDIVISION LOCATED AT APPROXIMATELY 150 EAST 200 NORTH. ZONED R-1-10 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 10,000 SQUARE FEET).

Mayor Monson stated the request is to split a parcel into two building lots so the applicant's son can build on the new building lot which would be created.

John Merkley mentioned his son is retiring and would like to move back to the city.

A motion to approve the Final Plat for the 150 East Subdivision, a (2) lot/unit subdivision located at approximately 150 East 200 North was made by Curtis, seconded by Sue and the vote was unanimous.

Yes Vote: Wall, Hunsaker, Hyer, Wells, Campbell

No Vote: None

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE VOTE ON ORDINANCE 22-26, AN ORDINANCE REZONING CACHE COUNTY PARCEL NUMBER 08-048-0012 FROM A-10 (AGRICULTURAL 10-ACRE) TO R-1-12 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 12,000 SQUARE FEET). THE PARCEL IS LOCATED AT APPROXIMATELY 200 SOUTH 1000 EAST AND IS APPROXIMATELY 34.36 ACRES. THE REQUEST WAS SUBMITTED BY DAN SUNDSTROM.

Dan Sundstrom informed the council the property owner asked him to help rezone and subdivide the parcel so homes could be built on it.

Wade stated the zoning request matches the current zoning of the parcels on the north, south and west.

A motion to adopt Ordinance 22-26, an Ordinance rezoning Cache County Parcel Number 08-048-0012 from A-10 (Agricultural 10-Acre) to R-1-12 (Single Family Residential 12,000 Square Feet) was made by Wade, seconded by Jon and the vote was unanimous.

Yes Vote: Wall, Hunsaker, Hyer, Wells, Campbell

No Vote: None

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE VOTE ON THE REQUEST BY VISIONARY HOMES FOR APPROVAL OF THE FINAL PLAT FOR FOX MEADOWS PHASE 5, A (4) LOT/UNIT SUBDIVISION LOCATED AT APPROXIMATELY 400 NORTH 600 WEST. ZONED R-1-10 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 10,000 SQUARE FEET).

Deon asked if the additional land for 600 West was already dedicated to the city? Jon Harrop stated that is correct. Clay concurred.

Clay mentioned some land on 440 North will be dedicated as well.

Jon mentioned the next phase in the project will be the area to the west of this parcel where the Gittins Dairy was located.

Wade asked Clay if he had any concerns. Clay replied the subdivision passed the water model and met other city criteria.

A motion to approve the Final Plat for Fox Meadows Phase 5, a (4) lot/unit subdivision located at approximately 400 North 600 West was made by Wade, seconded by Curtis and the vote was unanimous.

Yes Vote: Wall, Hunsaker, Hyer, Wells, Campbell

No Vote: None

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE VOTE ON ORDINANCE 22-25, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SMITHFIELD CITY MUNICIPAL CODE TITLE 16 "SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS", CHAPTER 16.12 "FINAL PLATS", SECTION 16.12.030 "PREPARATION AND REQUIRED INFORMATION" AND ADDING IN ITS ENTIRETY TITLE 17 "ZONING REGULATIONS", CHAPTER 17.12 "SUPPLEMENTARY AND QUALIFYING REGULATIONS", SECTION 17.12.240 "WATER MODEL REQUIRED".

Clay informed the council in some cases on new commercial buildings a water model is needed. The water model is the same type of model required for new subdivisions. The fire chief needs to know the volume of water the system can produce for the area as well as the pressure. The water model provides this information. The proposed Ordinance would clarify what is needed.

Jon asked who does the water model? Clay replied the city contracts with J-U-B Engineers for this service. They have a special software program which is needed to run the model.

Jon asked if the city would ever do the water model in-house? Clay replied only a few large cities have this capability. Most likely it will not happen in the future in the city.

***A motion to adopt Ordinance 22-25, an Ordinance amending the Smithfield City Municipal Code Title 16, "Subdivision Regulations", Chapter 16.12 "Final Plats", Section 16.12.030 "Preparation and Required Information" and adding in its entirety Title 17 "Zoning Regulations", Chapter 17.12 "Supplementary and Qualifying Regulations",

Section 17.12.240 "Water Model Required" was made by Wade, seconded by Sue and the vote was unanimous.***

Yes Vote: Wall, Hunsaker, Hyer, Wells, Campbell

No Vote: None

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE VOTE ON ORDINANCE 22-27, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SMITHFIELD CITY MUNICIPAL CODE TITLE 17 "ZONING REGULATIONS", CHAPTER 17.81 "MASTER PLANNED COMMUNITY (MPC) ZONE", SECTION 17.81.050 "DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS" AND CHAPTER 17.88 "PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS", SECTION 17.88.060 "APPLICATION OF PUD TO UNDERLYING ZONE".

Clay mentioned the setbacks in residential zones were recently updated in regard to the front yard. The proposed Ordinance would update the setbacks in the MPC (Master Planned Community) and PUD (Planned Unit Development) zones to match the residential setbacks for the front yard and garage. The additional five feet for the garage area is so there is enough room for a large truck to park in the driveway and not hang out over the sidewalk.

A motion to adopt Ordinance 22-27, an Ordinance amending the Smithfield City Municipal Code Title 17 "Zoning Regulations", Chapter 17.81 "Master Planned Community (MPC) Zone", Section 17.81.050 "Development Standards" and Chapter 17.88 "Planned Unit Developments", Section 17.88.060 "Application of PUD to Underlying Zone" was made by Wade, seconded by Jon and the vote was unanimous.

Yes Vote: Wall, Hunsaker, Hyer, Wells, Campbell

No Vote: None

PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING ORDINANCE 22-28, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SMITHFIELD CITY CONSTRUCTION & DESIGN STANDARDS, PART I "DESIGN STANDARDS", CHAPTER 5.0 "CULINARY WATER SYSTEM DESIGN", SECTION 5.1 "GENERAL".

***The public hearing was opened at 6:55 P.M. ***

There were not any comments or questions.

***The public hearing was closed at 6:56 P.M. ***

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE VOTE ON ORDINANCE 22-28.

Wade mentioned he understood why a certain grade of bolt is needed. It is good to have standards in this regard.

Curtis asked how this is checked? Josh Wright replied the valve is inspected. Most new valves already come with the proper bolts.

Jon expressed concern for limiting the city to only two types of fire hydrants. What if they are not available? Clay mentioned the two suppliers the city works with supply both brands of hydrants as well as any required parts. Craig replied some cities only have one option; in this case the city would allow for two different options.

Jon stated he understood why uniformity is needed because the city takes over ownership and maintenance and repair of the fire hydrants long term.

A motion to adopt Ordinance 22-28, an Ordinance amending the Smithfield City Construction & Design Standards , Part I "Design Standards", Chapter 5.0 "Culinary Water System Design", Section 5.1 "General" was made by Curtis, seconded by Wade and the vote was unanimous.

Yes Vote: Wall, Hunsaker, Hyer, Wells, Campbell

No Vote: None

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE VOTE ON ORDINANCE 22-29, AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A TIME AND PLACE FOR HOLDING REGULAR MEETINGS DURING CALENDAR YEAR 2023.

Mayor Monson mentioned this Ordinance would set the meeting schedule for 2023.

A motion to adopt Ordinance 22-29, an Ordinance establishing a time and place for holding regular meetings during calendar year 2023 was made by Sue, seconded by Curtis and the vote was unanimous.

Yes Vote: Wall, Hunsaker, Hyer, Wells, Campbell

No Vote: None

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE VOTE ON AMENDMENTS TO THE EMPLOYEE PERSONNEL MANUAL.

Craig mentioned the federal government and State of Utah previously adopted Juneteenth as a holiday. The department heads have reviewed the holiday schedule and recommend adding Juneteenth as a city holiday and removing the preference day which is currently offered. No additional days are being added.

A motion approve amendments to the Employee Personnel Manual were made by Wade, seconded by Jon and the vote was unanimous.

Yes Vote: Wall, Hunsaker, Hyer, Wells, Campbell

No Vote: None

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE VOTE ON RESOLUTION 22-12, A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE PREVAILING FEE SCHEDULE OF THE CITY SPECIFICALLY THE MONTHLY SEWER UTILITY RATE.

Mayor Monson mentioned she toured the new Logan City sewer treatment plant. When she was invited, she did not want to attend because of the smell and sight of raw sewage. The tour ended up being fascinating. It is amazing what is being done with the sewage to clean the water before it is discharged from the plant. By having the new plant already built it saved millions of dollars because current construction costs are up substantially. Preston, Idaho originally planned on their new sewer plant costing around thirty million dollars when they started the process but the new cost is closer to sixty million dollars. They are not sure how they are going to pay for the project. Curtis mentioned they are also in year four of a six-year plan to get the new plant installed and functioning. If they don't meet the deadline, they will get fined by the State of Idaho.

Mayor Monson mentioned one of the main reasons the property tax rate was not held this year was because the council knew increases were coming to water, garbage and sewer.

Jon mentioned he re-read the Zions Public Finance study. One of the goals is to always have 150 days of cash on hand at all times. If the number is less than that it can result in a poor bond rating.

Jon wondered if the study could be redone with increases spread over five years rather than over three years. The burden to the residents should be eased as much as possible and increases of \$5, \$5, \$5 and then \$2.75 would be better than \$10, \$5 and \$2.75. Craig replied the proposed rate schedule is based on when capital improvement projects need to be done and paying cash for those projects. The longer projects are delayed the more they will cost. Jon replied the current plan is not to start any of the projects until 2024. There are not any projects forecasted for 2023.

Craig asked Jon if he wanted to pay to have the study redone? Jon said he would like to know what impact a \$5.00 per month increase would have compared to a \$10.00 per month increase. Also, can any of the 2024 projects be done in 2023? Mayor Monson replied an updated study will have a cost to it.

Wade mentioned the council reviewed and amended almost all of the rate schedules in 2022. Whether the increase is \$5.00 per month or \$10.00 per month it won't make much of a difference as it will still be hard for everyone.

Jon mentioned he works with a lot of seniors in the city. They are on fixed incomes. Any increase, even \$5.00 per month, will be hard on them.

Wade mentioned just a few years ago his city utility bill was around \$50 per month; now it is around \$119 a month with about the same amount of culinary water being used. The Richmond City utility bill is substantially more than Smithfield's bill at this time. They are over \$150 per month. Nothing is getting cheaper. Another study can be completed but the results won't change. The projects still need to be done. If the projects are delayed and funds are not saved then the

city will have to bond and pay interest. Wade does not support bonding or paying interest when the city has an option to raise the funds to pay cash for the projects.

Deon stated he agreed with Jon's concerns. Having two sewer rate increases in 2023 will be hard. Inflation is a major problem. The cost of food is increasing substantially. Any increase will hurt a lot of residents in the city. With that being said the faster the rate is raised the faster the city can save money to pay for the needed projects. There is a need for the increase but the residents will be hurt by any increase.

A motion to adopt Resolution 22-12, a Resolution amending the monthly sewer utility rate in the Prevailing Fee Schedule of the City was made by Wade, seconded by Curtis and the vote was unanimous.

Yes Vote: Wall, Hunsaker, Hyer, Wells, Campbell

No Vote: None

DISCUSSION ON THE "HEALTHY UTAH COMMUNITY" DESIGNATION.

Deon mentioned the city is already doing almost everything that is required to be recognized as a Healthy Utah Community. The one item the city is missing is having a committee which should meet around four times per year.

Curtis mentioned Logan City and North Logan City are the only two local cities participating in this program.

Curtis, Deon, the mayor, Brett Daniels and the rec center have been discussing this program.

A committee will need to be formed.

Once the designation is received it is good for four years.

The healthy food criteria can be met by having a fruit and vegetable stand in the city during the summer.

There is not a cost to receive the designation.

The city does not receive any funding by obtaining the designation.

Mayor Monson asked how the committee would be formed? Curtis replied the intent would be to have someone at the rec center oversee the program. Deon mentioned the committee needs to consist of at least four members with varying backgrounds.

Mayor Monson asked Curtis to work with the rec center and form a committee.

INITIAL DISCUSSION ON ADDITIONS TO THE MUNICIPAL PARKING CODE OF THE CITY.

Mayor Monson mentioned she and Craig take a road trip throughout the city at least one per month. The city is receiving a lot of complaints regarding vehicles and trailers being parked on the side of the road for long periods of time. Some vehicles are even parked in the front yards of homes for a long period of time. Craig has been working on some possible changes to the city code based on the North Ogden and Brigham City municipal code.

Craig mentioned the staff looked at the code of many other cities. The staff felt Brigham City and North Ogden City addressed the topic well. They are quite heavy handed so a lot of their code is not included in what is being reviewed. For example, they require all trailers to be parked on cement which is not necessary in Smithfield. The intent is to have the council review the other cities code to see if it something they have an interest in adopting.

Mayor Monson mentioned some people are living in camp trailers on city streets. Wade replied he is not surprised as it is a symptom of the times.

Wade mentioned a semitruck is parked along Saddleback Road making it hard for the snowplow trucks to clear the road. Mayor Monson mentioned it is a hazard for anyone in the area.

Curtis asked how the city addresses shipping containers which are left in the front yard or on the road? Craig replied they are addressed in the zoning code not the parking code.

Curtis mentioned he was aware of a shipping container being parked along side the road all year until it was time for the winter parking ordinance to go into effect.

Curtis mentioned in Idaho Falls a trailer can be parked along a street for two weeks. Craig replied the recommendation is 48 hours as the state statute is 48 hours. Chief Allen concurred.

Craig mentioned the intent is to standardize the city code to be like the state code where possible.

Jon mentioned on the west side of town there are many areas without curb and gutter. The public right-of-way is very wide. People park in these areas without impeding traffic. Would this new verbiage effect these areas as well or just the curb and gutter areas? Craig replied it would be in effect everywhere. Jon mentioned there is a horse trailer down where he resides which has been parked in the right-of-way for many years and it has not caused any problems.

Wade stated he did not support proposed Section 10.08.240 "Storage of Recreational Vehicles and Trailers Storage of Recreational Vehicles and Trailers". It states vehicles and trailers cannot be within ten feet of the front property line. At least three homes on Wade's block would be affected. Wade's truck and trailer would not be in compliance because the trailer is within a foot of the sidewalk and the truck within two feet of the sidewalk. Items on private property should be left alone.

Mayor Monson asked Wade his thoughts on trailers and cars parked in the front yards of residences. Wade replied he had no issue with it as long as the items are on private property. If the items are behind the sidewalk they should be left alone.

Wade stated he did not have concern with proposed sections 10.08.220 "Inoperable Motor Vehicle Storage" and 10.08.230 "Parking Unattached Trailers Prohibited".

Wade stated he did not support 10.08.210 "Prohibited Parking". Many residents in the city make their living by driving a semitruck. If the semitrucks are not parked on the road on a permanent basis they should be left alone. Residents livelihoods are being impacted if this section is adopted as written. Mayor Monson stated she received some safety complaints that people cannot see around the semitrucks when driving down the road. As well as people are parking on the opposite side of the road in front of their home in front of a neighbors home. Wade replied the city should not get involved in a neighborhood feud. Wade mentioned most semitruck drivers have a place to park their trailers so typically it is only the semitruck parked along the roadway. It is hard to find places to park semitrucks on a consistent basis.

Curtis stated he was like Wade and did not support what is being requested. There are camp trailers close to the sidewalk and they are fine.

Jon mentioned the code would be hard to enforce if adopted.

Craig mentioned the only reason this discussion is happening and the code being reviewed is because of the number of complaints the city is receiving in this regard.

Curtis asked Chief Allen how many citations were issued in regard to winter parking issues? Chief Allen replied around 140 the first time and around 70 the second time.

Curtis mentioned he would not support something where the trailer or vehicle was on private property and behind the sidewalk and still being considered out of compliance.

Craig asked Wade if he was okay having inoperable vehicles in the front yard of a home? Wade replied he had no issue with it.

Curtis mentioned he understood the side of those making complaints as well as the side of those saying it is private property and should be left alone.

Wade mentioned everyone considers an eyesore something different. Unless the item is physically being a problem on city property it should be left alone.

Mayor Monson mentioned this was just an initial discussion to see if the council had an interest in making any changes.

Chief Allen mentioned he would need additional officers if the code were adopted in order to address all of the complaints in this regard.

Wade stated private property is sacred to him and should be left alone.

Curtis asked how many complaints the city has received. Craig replied they have not been officially tracked in the past. Many calls have come in for construction trailers, boats, camp trailers and semitrucks being parked long term on the side of the road.

CITY MANAGER REPORT

Curtis asked if there would be a discussion regarding changes the city needs to make in regard to affordable housing? Craig replied there is an agenda item on the Wednesday, January 11th city council meeting regarding this issue.

COUNCIL MEMBER AND MAYOR REPORTS

Curtis mentioned the Night of Giving generated approximately \$32,000 in revenue in 2021. This year they received approximately \$50,000. The money was raised in about 2 ½ hours. Six more children are being helped this year than last year. Many grandparents are raising their grandchildren and need help. Nicole Zollinger, Rhonda Wright and the entire Smithfield Chamber of Commerce did an amazing job with the event.

The chamber hosts four big events per year. The golf fundraiser, Easter egg hunt, Halloween activity and their biggest item being the Night of Giving. The mayor and Jon both commented on what a great event it was this year.

Deon mentioned the Lions Club is hosting a blood drive on Monday, December 19th. All of the spots have been filled.

Deon mentioned the mayor asked him what his goals are for next year. Deon would like to see continued work on public works projects. The water and sewer lines are aging and need to be upgraded. There have been more waterline problems in the last six months than in a long time. Salaries need to be competitive for public works and the fire and police departments.

Sue mentioned the youth council is doing well and involved in many local projects and activities.

Jon mentioned the seniors meet every Tuesday at noon and are very active.

The Historical Society is going to submit a CLG (Certified Local Government) grant in January. The grant is from federal funding. The amount of the application will be around \$20,000. The city will have to pay approximately \$10,000. It is expected the grant process will be more competitive in 2023 than in the past.

Wade mentioned he attended a Cache County Council meeting. The budget was discussed and they tabled the discussion because they didn't understand some things. A discussion was then held on a solid waste agreement which they had not seen prior to the meeting. The person who led the discussion on the agreement convinced them to approve the agreement even though they

Smithfield City Council Meeting Minutes, December 14, 2022

did not understand what was being passed. The county is officially part of the solid waste consortium moving forward.

The library is working on some new programming as well as posting a lot of updates on social media. A couple of new employees have been hired. A lot of new things are happening at the library.

The fire department lost a 2007 pickup. It was in an automobile accident and the truck was totaled by the insurance company. The department was able to find and acquire a new 2023 GMC pickup to replace the totaled one. The new truck is white. A red one was preferred but would have to be ordered and would take over a year to receive.

The fire department has a lot of administrative functions. The ambulance side is getting busier. The fire station was built in 2003. The city is growing fast and services are being tasked as the department is not growing as fast as the city is. The two fire engines the city has are a 2004 and a 2015.

The police and fire departments need to grow as fast as the city is growing.

An ambulance broke down three times this year. It is unacceptable to have an emergency vehicle breakdown.

More focus needs to be put on water, sewer, police, fire and roads than on some other departments according to Wade. Ambulances and fire engines need to take priority over the sprinkling system at the golf course.

The cities the fire department contracts with are growing as well.

A new fire department substation is needed on the east side of the city between Smithfield and Hyde Park.

Mayor Monson mentioned this will be the last year Logan City has an ice-skating rink.

Mayor Monson stated this year has been interesting, frustrating, amazing and hard all at the same time. Many things have been learned. Overall it has been a good experience. Thank you for your kindness and patience. The support is appreciated. The council receives a lot of complaints but good things happen as well.

***Wade made a motion to adjourn at 8:02 P.M. ***

SMITHFIELD CITY CORPORATION

TZ: -4:	Managa	n, Mayor	

ATTEST:	
Justin B. Le	wis. City Recorder

SMITHFIELD CITY CORPORATION 96 South Main Smithfield, UT 84335

AGENDA

Public Notice is given that the Smithfield City Council will meet in a regularly scheduled meeting at 96 South Main, Smithfield, Utah, on **Wednesday, December 14, 2022**. The meeting will begin at 6:30 P.M.

6:00 – 6:30 P.M. - Question and answer session with Representative Mike Petersen.

Welcome pledge of allegiance and thought/prayer by Jon Wells

- 1. Approval of the city council meeting minutes from November 9, 2022.
- 2. Youth Council Report
- 3. Discussion and possible approval of Carole Holland as a member of the Tree Committee.
- 4. Discussion and possible appointment of Josh Wright as Public Works Director.
- 5. Discussion and possible vote on the request by John Merkley for approval of the Final Plat for the 150 East Subdivision, a (2) lot/unit subdivision located at approximately 150 East 200 North. Zoned R-1-10 (Single Family Residential 10,000 Square Feet).
- 6. Discussion and possible vote on Ordinance 22-26, an Ordinance rezoning Cache County Parcel Number 08-048-0012 from A-10 (Agricultural 10-Acre) to R-1-12 (Single Family Residential 12,000 Square Feet). The parcel is located at approximately 200 South 1000 East and is approximately 34.36 acres. The request was submitted by Dan Sundstrom.
- 7. Discussion and possible vote on the request by Visionary Homes for approval of the Final Plat for Fox Meadows Phase 5, a (4) lot/unit subdivision located at approximately 400 North 600 West. Zoned R-1-10 (Single Family Residential 10,000 Square Feet).

- 8. Discussion and possible vote on Ordinance 22-25, an Ordinance amending the Smithfield City Municipal Code Title 16 "Subdivision Regulations", Chapter 16.12 "Final Plats", Section 16.12.030 "Preparation and Required Information" and adding in its entirety Title 17 "Zoning Regulations", Chapter 17.12 "Supplementary and Qualifying Regulations", Section 17.12.240 "Water Model Required".
- 9. Discussion and possible vote on Ordinance 22-27, an Ordinance amending the Smithfield City Municipal Code Title 17 "Zoning Regulations", Chapter 17.81 "Master Planned Community (MPC) Zone", Section 17.81.050 "Development Standards" and Chapter 17.88 "Planned Unit Developments", Section 17.88.060 "Application of PUD to Underlying Zone".
- 10. Public Hearing for the purpose of discussing Ordinance 22-28, an Ordinance amending the Smithfield City Construction & Design Standards, Part I "Design Standards", Chapter 5.0 "Culinary Water System Design", Section 5.1 "General".
- 11. Discussion and possible vote on Ordinance 22-28.
- 12. Discussion and possible vote on Ordinance 22-29, an Ordinance establishing a time and place for holding regular meetings during calendar year 2023.
- 13. Discussion and possible vote on amendments to the Employee Personnel Manual.
- 14. Discussion and possible vote on Resolution 22-12, a Resolution amending the Prevailing Fee Schedule of the city specifically the monthly sewer utility rate.
- 15. Discussion on the "Healthy Utah Community" designation.
- 16. Initial discussion on additions to the municipal parking code of the city.
- 17. City Manager Report
- 18. Council Member and Mayor Reports

Adjournment

Items on the agenda may be considered earlier than shown on the agenda.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodation for this meeting should contact the City Recorder at (435) 792-7990, at least three (3) days before the date of the meeting.